

CenLANA ASC Meeting

Central Louisiana Area of Narcotics Anonymous Area Service Meeting

Meeting convened at 12:13 pm on 12-18-2021

The meeting was opened by Dustin with a moment of silence followed by the Serenity Prayer. Doug read the 12 Traditions and Edward read the 12 Concepts.

Administrative Service Committee

Chairperson- Dustin E.	Present
Vice Chair- Vacant	Vacant
Treasurer- Trevis J.	Present
Secretary- Ashley CW	Present

Subcommittees

H & I- John p.	Absent
PR- Trevis J.	Present
Literature- Philip	Present
Policy- Jack H.	Present
ASR- Doug F.	Present
ASRA- Pam G.	Absent
Activities – Ashley C.W.	Present

Group Service Representatives

Group		Voting	Host
Clean & Serene	Ben	Yes	April
Jones Street	Rocky	Yes	May
New Life Group	Absent	Yes	June
No Matter What	Greg	Yes	July
Talking Heads	Philip	Yes	Jan.
The Addict Family	Frank	Yes	Feb.
Zoo Krew	Malcolm B.	Yes	March

Secretary's Report: GSR's and Subcommittees read in silence for any corrections and then motion to approve the report.

Treasurer's Report: Read by Trevis (report attached)

Bank Balance:	\$1,936.71
Checks Outstanding:	\$0.00
Hotline:	\$0.00
Available Balance:	\$1,936.71
Money Set Aside:	\$860
Working Balance:	\$1,076.71

Treasurer reading report to ASC to submit.
Motion was made to accept the Treasurer's report.
The Treasurer's report was accepted by ASC.

Subcommittee Reports:

H & I:		no report	(absent)
Public Relations:	Trevis	read the report	(report attached)
Literature:	Philip	read the report	(report attached)
Policy:	Jack	read the report	(report attached)
ASR:	Doug	read the report	(report attached)
Activities:	Ashley	read the report	(report attached)

GSR Reports:

Clean & Serene:	Ben	read the report	(report attached)
Jones Street:	Rocky	read the report	(report attached)
New Life Group:		no report	(absent)
No Matter What:	Greg	read the report	(report attached)
Talking Heads:	Philip	read the report	(report attached)
The Addict Family:	Brody	read the report	(report attached)
Zoo Krew:	Malcolm B	read the report	(report attached)

Old Business: (New or unresolved business from last ASC meeting).

Frank resigned as vice chair. Jack is willing, but the open position will be brought to home groups. Robbie L brought up the issue of people doing drugs at the meeting. While we cannot really do anything if they are doing it in the bathroom, we can ask them to leave if it is done in the open during meeting.

New Business:

We voted on the \$10,000 money set aside for PR for region. Our area voted yes.

Elections:

Jack and Edward were both nominated for the vice chair position. Edward was voted in.

Announcements:

Next area hosted by Talking Heads on January 15. The subcommittee meeting will also be this day due to region being held on the 8th and 9th of this month. Subcommittee will be at 10:30 on January 15.

Our area hosts Region the second weekend in July.

Final Treasurer's Report: Read by: Trevis

Previous Balance:	\$1,936.71
Donations/Other:	\$62
Checks Written:	\$401.74- (includes a regional donation of \$181.74)
Available Balance:	\$1,596.97
Money Set Aside:	\$860.00-
Working Balance:	\$736.97

Motion made to accept the final Treasurer's Report. All in favor.

Motion to close, all in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 1:10 pm

Central Area Treasurers Report December

monthly Deposits:	\$594.00	11-22-21
Current Bank Balance:	\$1,936.71	12-18-21
Previous Available Ending Balance:	\$1,936.71	11-20-21

Outstanding Checks:

Outstanding checks total:	0	
Hotline expense December:	not posted yet	
Available Balance:	\$1,936.71	12-18-21

Money set aside total: \$860.00 -

Total Working Balance \$1,076.71 12-18-21

P.R. Area Report December 18, 2021

Greetings members,

I Am continuing to keep our meeting schedules updated and available at both clubhouses and treatment facilities. I am also continuing to update our Area website ceulana.org and continuing to upload our Area and Regional minutes. We had our Regional P.R. subcommittee meeting in the Baton Rouge Area on Saturday December 4th at noon. The meeting was well attended and very productive and I will read some of the motions that we need to vote on for approval at our next Region in January.

Thank you for allowing me to be of service.

David J
P.R. chair

Hello Family,

~~LITERATURE~~ LITERATURE is doing well.
I am keeping up with supply & demand.
Attached is my inventory sheet. I will be
ordering more key tags in Jan.

In Loving Service

Phil R.

Main Monthly Inv. Report

Date: 12/18/2021

Item	Quantity	Cost	Cost Total	Sale Price	Sales Total
Basic Text	2	\$ 12.15	\$ 24.30	\$ 14.00	\$ 28.00
Guiding Principles	3	\$ 11.65	\$ 34.95	\$ 14.00	\$ 42.00
It Works How & Why	2	\$ 9.55	\$ 19.10	\$ 12.00	\$ 24.00
Living Clean	1	\$ 10.35	\$ 10.35	\$ 12.00	\$ 12.00
Just for Today Meditaton	2	\$ 9.55	\$ 19.10	\$ 12.00	\$ 24.00
Step Working Guide	2	\$ 9.00	\$ 18.00	\$ 11.00	\$ 22.00
NA White Book	70	\$ 0.80	\$ 56.00	\$ 1.00	\$ 70.00
Totals:			\$ 181.80		\$ 222.00

Cash

On Hand \$ 40.00

6.50

Literature Sold

Receiving \$

Turning in

Special Orders

Total on Hand \$ ~~40.00~~

46.50

Tag / Medallion / Chip

Tags

White	15	\$ 0.56	\$ 8.40	\$ 0.65	\$ 9.75
30Day	19	\$ 0.56	\$ 10.64	\$ 0.65	\$ 12.35
60Day	25	\$ 0.56	\$ 14.00	\$ 0.65	\$ 16.25
90Day	39	\$ 0.56	\$ 21.84	\$ 0.65	\$ 25.35
6Months	17	\$ 0.56	\$ 9.52	\$ 0.65	\$ 11.05
9Months	20	\$ 0.56	\$ 11.20	\$ 0.65	\$ 13.00
1Year	53	\$ 0.56	\$ 29.68	\$ 0.65	\$ 34.45
18Months	14	\$ 0.56	\$ 7.84	\$ 0.65	\$ 9.10
2+ Years B&G	23	\$ 0.56	\$ 12.88	\$ 0.65	\$ 14.95

Chips

White	0	\$ 0.40	\$ -	\$ 0.50	\$ -
-------	---	---------	------	---------	------

Medallion	14	\$ 3.40	\$ 47.60	\$ 5.00	\$ 70.00
-----------	----	---------	----------	---------	----------

Totals:			\$ 173.60		\$ 216.25
----------------	--	--	------------------	--	------------------

Sub Totals:			\$ 355.40		\$ 438.25
--------------------	--	--	------------------	--	------------------

I.P. Purchase

hello family,

Policy has nothing to
report at this time. Thank
you for letting me serve.

In Your Service
Jack H

A.S.R. REPORT TO AREA
DECEMBER 18,2021
DOUG F.-A.S.R.

My name is Doug and I am an addict. I hope everything is well with you all. The regional meeting will be January 8,9,2022 in New Orleans. I will be chairing the sub committees Saturday and will helping the chairperson to be secretary Sunday so Pam may have to act as A.S.R. Sunday. That may be an issue later on but we will see. I will still be there for Pam to help her at the region. The region needs a secretary, RD altinate and elect, H&I chairperson and Outreach chairperson. I will try to get the region to cover half the expense for me since I am doing a lot of work as Vice Chairperson. We will need the 200.00 dollars to go and the donation to region at this time. Just to remind you all that the regional minutes are on our website to look at which there a lot of information on stuff around the country. I will need the conscience of this area for the PR budget of 10,000.

IN LOVING SERVICE,
DOUG F.

Hey family,

Our next activity will be New Year's Eve from 6-til. We will have music/karaoke, firework ~~action~~ raffle, 50/50, auction items (if possible), potluck, games, & the meeting from 7-8.

I am asking no money from area at this time.

If we have to spend unforeseen funds I will turn in receipts for reimbursement.

we will plan a
mardi Gras dance
next, which will
be further discussed
at next subcommittee.

Thank you for
allowing me to be
of service.

-Ashley

Clean & Serene

Donate \$25 to allow

Vote yes on the

PR set aside for

Region

-Thanks for
letting me be of
service.

Jones^{SE} Group Report December 2021

Jones^{SE} group is maintaining. We are meeting every Wednesday at 7pm at River City Clubhouse. We have 2-3 active members and no new members. Each week we have about 5-7 people in the meeting. We do not have an area donation this month or any birthday celebrations.

G.S.R.

Rolky S.

Dec. 18, 2021

No matter what

Hello Family,

Our Homegroup continues to carry
the message of recovery every
Thursday night @ 7:00
we serve a dinner the 3rd
Thursday of each month from 6-7
Our meetings are averaging 10-12
people.

Gratefully Serving

Greg H Q